OIL _ONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 27, 1983

Mr. Robt. W. Atha
1504 Highland Road
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of July 22, 1953 pertaining to a
well lqcation in Section 14, Township 21 South, Range 27 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

Inasmuch as the well is within one mile of the producing well
completed in the SE/4 SE /4 of Section 15, this location is technically
not uaerthodox therefore, permission is hereby granted to drill a
well 330 feet north and east of the 8W/4 NW/4 of Section 14.

Vezy trulyyours, .
R. R rier
Sec ry and Director

cc: Mr. L. A. Hanson
Oil Conservation Commission

205 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico




